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This building probab|y has some of the most checkered bulding history in Blue Ridge Origina“y the Haight Building, it was completed in 1895 and housed the Fannin County Bank and Blue Ridae Pharmacy The insert photo
shows the inhabitants in the 30’5, \'nc|uding the p%armacy, Dr. Daves' office dbove the pharmao/, an electric and phone company, a |dwyer’s oFFice, the insurance company and the post office In the 40’3, the Fannin County
Bank moved across the street and the post office moved 1o s current location The |drge photo shows the bui\ding in the ear|y 1940's alter the Blue RK:Jge Pharmdc\/ had moved out and the Central Store had taken its p\ace
as a sundr\/, OTC "pharmdcy” store. Due to extensive \eakage of the roof, the entire top floor had become structurd”y unsound and it was removed. The adjacent origina| Blue Ridge Hotel bumned to the ground in 1917 and
was mmediately replaced by the Butt Inn This bumed in 1996. This photo shows the “Wikon House” and, some time later, Annie Gartrell replaced it with the Blue Ridae Hotel Unfortunately, Annie's hotel also burmed
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